
12/22/93 Richard Gallen 
260 Fifth i►ve. 
New York, NY 10001 

Dear Richard, 

What Charlie Winton said ho would send came yesterday. I went over it immediately. 

There is nothing; in it not already in the book except one sentence in a failure Analysis 

promotional videocassette and that is great because Failure Analysis says it, nor me. 
I enclose a copy of my letter to Winton. 

I am quite disturbed at not having gotten any of th:. dozen or so chapters not sent 

me on 	and I'm disturbed, too, that it seems Winton will not have them for the 

time ho leaves, when he wants to read it all. 

"y experience in nous and public relations tells me that confronting that coming 

nEC-TV Posner niniscries is a dream opportunity and it now looks like, although it was 

the time Herman p.af said the proofs would be ready, they will not be. 
my appointment at ftoNcins is about five weeks from now. 
I had hoped to be able to read the retyped draft and the editing by then but that t• 

't76Alt.  
I 141pe to be able to read and correct the rough draft of the epilogue chapter 

I've written on Posner's testimony. It was before the committee whose chairman was a 

friend almost two decades agog', before it became unsafe for me to drive to Washington. 

It was before his committee that Newman testified. I sent you the Post article 
on that. 

It is not impossible that the content of both books can interest him, although 

not for these hearings, which will be over before he can see them. 

We both hope you all have a fine holiday. 

best, 

now seems unlikely. 


